SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

MOSQUITO VECTOR
® CONTROL DISTRICT
Memo

To: Anderson, Tiffany

From: Emily Nicholas, Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant

cc: John Stroh, Manager

Date:  June 28, 2011 wCD JUN 58 201

Re: 2011-12 Negotiated Salary Increases

Per signed employee agreements 7/1/11, District is to make a one-time payment to
full time, regular employees signatory to current employment agreements, an
amount equal to 2% of the employees’ current base wage. Per my computation,
your payment will be $1,061.37 based on the bi-weekly base salary of $2,041.10
(annually, $53,068.60).

Employees who are currently enrolled in either the Financial Center Credit
Union or Nationwide Retirement Solutions 457(b) plans have the option to defer
the one time 2% lump sum payment as a contribution to the deferred compensation
plans. The election applies to the entire 2% lump sum; no partial amount is
permitted.

Please check one the boxes below to indicate how you wish the funds to be
distributed:

| elect to:

[] Defer the 2% lump sum payment to my 457(b) plan with Financial Center
Credit Union

[0 Defer the 2% lump sum payment to my 457(b) plan with Nationwide
Retirement Solutions

ﬁ Take the 2% lump sum payment as a cash distribution
Please sign and date this form and return to me no later than July 5, 2011. if | don't

receive the form by July 6, 2011, | will assume you would like to take the 2% as a
cash distribution. Thank you.
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